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Date:   January 8, 2025 

 

 

 

To:  Public Infrastructure Committee  

 

From:  Brock Wetenkamp – Parks Planner 

 

Re: City Facility Usage and Maintenance Agreement Between City of Manitowoc and Roncalli 

Catholic Schools 

 

 

The City of Manitowoc Parks and Recreation Division is submitting the 2025 Facility Usage and Maintenance 

Agreement between the City of Manitowoc and Roncalli Catholic Schools for approval. 

This is an annual agreement that is being submitted for the 2025 athletic seasons and will automatically renew 

in subsequent years. 

Key revisions to the document are specified below. 

• Payment section was removed.  This was something proposed in 2024 that never resulted in a signed 

agreement, so through much discussion ended up being removed for 2025. 

• Simplified some wording to include all tennis courts instead of specifying each individually. 

Attachments: 

PDF of 2024 document with track changes 

Clean PDF version of Final 2025 document 

 

 

 

 


